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MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chair, Committee on Rules

Re: Fiscal Note Waivers

Buenas yan Héfa adai.
Attached, please find the fiscal note waivers for the following bills:

Bill No. 208-35 (COR)
Bill No. 212-35 (LS)

Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.
For any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.
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Senator Régine Biscoe Lee

Chairperson, Committee on Rules

I Mina'Trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guahan
35" Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagétiia, Guam 96910

Hafa adai! Senator Biscoe Lee:

The Bureau requests that Bill No. 212-35 (LS) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-229
as amended for the following reason(s):

Legislative Bill No. 212-35 (LS) is an act to add §6110(d) to Chapter 6, Title 3 of the Guam Code Annotated,
relative to the submission of a drug test by those seeking an elected public office.

The Legislation, if passed, would require all candidates seeking an elected public office, board or commission
to submit a drug test containing the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration’s guideline
checklist of illicit drugs. The bill would also require the individual seeking the elected position to bear the cost
of the drug test.

The intent of the proposed measure is administrative in nature and, as such, poses no fiscal impact on any
funds of the Government of Guam.

Si Yi'os Ma'gge,

LESTERA. CARLSON, JR.




